## American Legion Riders Fallen Heroes Chapter 372

## General Membership Meeting Minutes,

						[	Date:	8	/20/2023	
Meeting calle	d to order by Ju	ine Craw	ford at	1000hr	S					
Opening cerei	monies									
Roll called:	ll called: Roster available upon request									
	Quorum achie	ved >	(							
35 current me	embers									
Corresponder	nce:	N/A								
New Member	s:	N/A								
Introduction of	of Guests:	<u> </u>	N/A	_						
	<mark>e Minutes:</mark> ine & July, as d			online		l will i	make co	orrectio	ons to th	<u>e</u>
Motion to acc	ept by:	Reed Ba	iley		, secon	nd by: _		Chuc	<u>k Benhai</u>	<u>n</u>
	Accepted <u>X</u>	[	Decline	ed						
It was discuss	ed that we do N	NOT inclu	de any	v money	amou	nt in o	ur minu	utes.		
Financial Repo	ort:	Sandra S	Sheltor	1						
Motion to acc	ept subject to a	audit by:		Chuck E	Benhan	n	_, seco	ond by:		ailey
	Accepted X		Decline	ed						
Additional cor	nments:									
Motion to acc	ept:									
Director: App to submit		Please s	<u>end in</u>	<u>your mi</u>	<u>les &amp; h</u>	<u>iours. </u>	<u>Sue Nis</u>	<u>t is wo</u> i	rking on a	a new
Past Director:		Chuck:		N/A						
Assistant Dire		Don:							4, it's a P	
<u>ride. This ride</u> at 10:30am.	benefits Post 1 _	.94 KIOS S	ate Zo	<u>ne After</u>	SCHOC	DI Prog	ram. Re	egistrat	ion is at !	<u>am KSU</u>

Chaplain:	Joe:							
Sergent at Arms:	Blaine:							
Road Captain:	Charlie	: 9/9 F	Ride to benefit Pro	oject Vet Relie	ef We			
need to get donations	s for the ride!!	-						
Safety Officer:	Tim:	N/A						
Quartermaster:	Mark:	The	order was received	d, except the	name tags.			
Committee reports:	No nev	v updates on	our building.					
We need to have the	committee for	the 9/11 ride	eget together ASA	AP to start get	ting donations			
for the ride.								
Old Business:	9/11 R	ide—All "Net	" proceeds will be	enefit Project '	<u>Vet Relief (this</u>			
will allow us to get re	imbursed for o	ur expenses)						
Facebook—Needs to	be fixed. June h	nas no access	. Chuck stated tha	at he doesn't r	remember the			
password. After Joe r	eturns June, De	e & Chuck w	ill get with him to	try to resolve	the issues with			
Facebook.								
New Business:	Lisa Do	erler is work	ing at Windsor Or	tega Retireme	ent Facility and			
is trying to get a Vete								
unveiling of the wall on 11/11. We should have more information, soon.								
Good of the Riders:	We hav	ve a lot of rid	<u>es coming up.</u>					
Starting on 9/9—Post	372 2 <sup>nd</sup> Annua	l 9/11 ride.	9/10 Post 194	l Poker ride.	9/16 Seven			
Bridges ride, 9/23-								
man Run at Post 250,								
Annual Families & Chi								
Lunstrum/K9-Line Pol			316 Zombie ride		— —Wreaths			
Across America. Just t	to list a few.							
Please mark your cale	endars!!							
Post 194 is working on a patch to honor Pops and set up a scholarship fund in his name. Patches								
will be \$10.								

Jim Wyland has suggested that the Challenge 22 event be a District 5 event and they are looking for volunteers. If you are working on the District 5 patch this would be a great opportunity to get your hours in.

On 9/24 there is a brunch for Gold Star Families at the Veterans Memorial Wall. They are requesting a Flag Line. If anyone is interested, please let Allane know and/or call Suella at (843)-658-7981. If we can get enough people to go, we can set up a time and location to meet and ride together.

10/11—Hero's 4 Horses at the Equestrian Center

There is a contest for the Summit next year. Design a unique t-shirt specifically for the Summit and the most creative design wins. It has not been determined what the winner will win, yet.

Closing Ceremonies:

Next Fireside Chat: Our next one is 9/23 at Joe & Robin's house

Next Meeting: 9/17/2023

Respectfully submitted by: Allane Strode, Adjutant

Date: <u>8/21/2023</u>